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Secretary for Home Affairs
(Attn : Ms Miranda Yeap, AS(RS))
Home Affairs Bureau
Recreation and Sport Section
41/F, Revenue Tower
5 Gloucester Road
Wan Chai
Hong Kong

9 December 2003
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Fax No. : 2519 7404
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Dear Miranda,

Hong Kong Sports Development Board (Repeal) Bill

Further to our letter of 1 December 2003, we have further points for
your clarification.

Clause 8

The clause only provides for the dissolution of membership of the Hong Kong Sports
Development Board and the Hong Kong Sports Institute Trust Fund Committee of
Trustees.  However, it is noted that under section 5B of the repealed Ordinance, there
is also membership for the Hong Kong Sports Institute Management Committee.
Would it be necessary to extend clause 8 to cover the dissolution of membership of the
Hong Kong Sports Institute Management Committee?

Clause 9(2)

Would it be necessary to cover the employees of the Hong Kong Sports Institute?

Is there any precedent of provision on protection of employment contracts relating to
transfer of employment from a body corporate to the Government?
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Your early reply in both languages is appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

(Stephen Lam)
Assistant Legal Adviser

c.c. D of J
(Attn : Mr Sunny Chan, SGC)
(Fax No. : 2845 2215)

Mrs Sharon Tong, CAS(2)1


